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OFFICE OF THE QUEEN'S PRINTER AND CONTROLLER OF STATIONERY,

Ottawa,.. August 3rd, 18905.

Dear Sir William,

I have your letter of the 31st. The new page
will be as near as possible like the Geological Survey
Reports. I have not got a sheet yet £agkthe press, but
you will be quite safe in taking that size as your guide

I do not know what Dr. Bourinot has done, but
I think the authors are prefty well warned of the change.
Dr. Bourinot is absent now in Sydney and I cannot con-

sult him.

Yours truly,

v meﬂ% :

Sir William Dawson,

Liittle Metis, P.Qe

S3AIHOYY ,.
2LISYIAINN 11190y






	mua_dawson-fonds-MUAMG1022-2-1-292-0030-001
	mua_dawson-fonds-MUAMG1022-2-1-292-0030-002

